
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: zoom link for MMPL Partners Meeting
1 message

Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 4:53 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sir,

 

I hope you someone from the Region can join tomorrow. Zoom link for PPSRNP on Feb. 7-8, 2022, will be emailed later.

 

Thanks,

Joy

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:48 pm
To: Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>
Subject: Re: zoom link for MMPL Partners Meeting

 

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Records Section for
routing and appropriate action per Document Tracking Number E-2022-78828.
Thank you and keep safe.

MILNER M. MACARANDANG
Administrative Assistant III
PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 3:28 PM Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> wrote:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://rtiorg.zoom.us/j/98335871750?pwd=NGlWY3R1WVVscGlkdlNSVHVMS1JFQT09

Password: 331434

One tap mobile

+16699006833,,98335871750# US (San Jose)

+19292056099,,98335871750# US (New York)

Dial by your location

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
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        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

        877 853 5257 US Toll-free

        888 475 4499 US Toll-free

        +34 91 787 0058 Spain

        +34 917 873 431 Spain

        +34 84 368 5025 Spain

        +44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom

        +44 208 080 6591 United Kingdom

        +44 208 080 6592 United Kingdom

        +44 330 088 5830 United Kingdom

        +44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom

        +44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

        +44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom

        +60 3 7724 4080 Malaysia

        +60 3 9212 1727 Malaysia

        +60 3 3099 2229 Malaysia

        +60 3 7724 4079 Malaysia

        +503 2113 9088 El Salvador

        +503 2136 6444 El Salvador

Meeting ID: 983 3587 1750

Password: 331434

Apologies po. Below is the link po.

 

Find your local number:
https://rtiorg.zoom.us/u/aIgXM4My5

Join by Video Conference Room System (SIP)

 

98335871750@zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)

162.255.36.11 (US East)

115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)

115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)

213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)

213.244.140.110 (Germany)

103.122.166.55 (Australia Sydney)

103.122.167.55 (Australia Melbourne)

209.9.211.110 (Hong Kong SAR)

149.137.40.110 (Singapore)
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64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

149.137.68.253 (Mexico)

69.174.57.160 (Canada Toronto)

65.39.152.160 (Canada Vancouver)

207.226.132.110 (Japan Tokyo)

149.137.24.110 (Japan Osaka)

Meeting ID: 983 3587 1750

Password: 331434

Join by Skype for Business

https://rtiorg.zoom.us/skype/98335871750

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>


Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 3:22 pm

To: Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>

Subject: Re: zoom link for MMPL Partners Meeting

 

EXTERNAL:  This email originated from outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments
unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Ma'am/Sir,



Good day po, there is no zoom link attached in your email. kindly resend it with zoomlink.

 

Thanks and stay safe.



MILNER M. MACARANDANG

Administrative Assistant III

PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 11:14 AM Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> wrote:

Sir/Ma’am,

 

Here is the zoom link for the today and tomorrow’s MMPL Partners Meeting,

 

Thanks,

Joy

 

Jocelyn Caseres | Field Site Team Lead - Palawan

USAID Sustainable Interventions for Biodiversity, Oceans, and Landscapes (SIBOL) Project

IDG Learning, Energy & Environment for Development (LEED)| RTI International
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M: +63.918.917.9539 • E: jcaseres@ph-sibol.org

RTI
International | RTI
Careers || RTI
Difference
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